W!

| UN!TED NATIONS

V Thiri y-seventh sess:on
OFFICIAL RECORDS R

%@-’

ECONONIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL

1338th meeting

Thursday, 30 July 1964
- ab o, 55 a.m.

PALAIS DES NATIONS, GENEVA‘

CONTENTS :
Agenda item 27:

Report of the Commission on I-Iuman Rnghts
_ Report of the Social Commxttee

Agenda item 28:
Measures to impiement the United Nations- Declaratxon
on the elimination of all forms of racial dnscnmmatton
"Report of the Social Commlttee
Agenda item Z9:
Advisory services in the field of human rights
- Report of the Social Committee ... . . . . ... .
Agenda item 30: :
Slavery
‘Report of the Socxal Commlttee

e e e 172
. Im

ooooooooooo

Preszdent Sir Ronald WALKER (Austraha)

Present

Representatives of the following States, ‘members of
the Council : Algeria, Argentma, Australia, Austria, Chile,
Colombia, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador, France, India, Iraq,
Japan, Luxembourg, Senegal, Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland, United States of America, Yugoslavia.

_Representatives of the following States, additional
members of the sessional Committees: Cameroon, Ghana,
Indonesia, Irzin, Italy, Madagascar, Mexico, United Arab
Republic, United Republic of Tanganyika and Zanzibar.

" Observers for the following Member States: Bulgaria,
Canada, Central African' Republic, China, Greece,
Hungary, Treland, Israel, New Zealand, Pakistan, Sweden,
Ukrainian Sov1et Soclahst Repubhc, Venezuela

Observers for the following non-member States
Federal Repubhc of Germany, Switzerland.

Representatlves of the followmg speclalxzed agencxes

Orgamzatlon, World Health Orgamzatmn

. AGENDA ITEM 27

Report of ihe Commnssnon on Human Rights
- {E[3873)

_’R‘iipom/ OF THE SOCIAL COMMITTEE
(E/3952 and Corr.1)

1, The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consxder the
Social Committee’ 8. report on agenda item 27 (E/3952
and Cerr. 1}; , ,

2. Mr. WILLIAMS (United States of Amenca) sald that
the Government of ‘the United States, which .was:pro-
foundly concerned with fundamental individual rights,
was determined to ensure the expansion and protection
of human rights throughout the world as well. as within
its.own borders, It hoped that all other Member States
would evmce a similar concern.

3 There were constant references to fundamental human
rights, equal rights, social progress and the dignity of the
human person in the United Nations Charterﬁ ‘That was
a recognition of the fact that the ideas in question were
a necessary prereqmsxte to: lasting world’ peace. Under
the Charter, it was the Council’s responsibility to ensure
respect for the inalienable rights of the human person;
the Council would therefore be failing in its duty if it dealt
only with economic-questions and neglected the promo-
tion of respect for human rights and-for fundamental

~ freedoms without distinction as to race, sex,-language-or

religion. His delegation was therefore somewhat dismayed

that the report of the Social Committee reflected such
meagre results, and that it did not bring out with greater

force the urgency of the task confronting .that'Com‘mittee,

at:a time when there were so many instances:in the world

of Governments: denymg human nghts and fundamental»

freedoms. R

4. The Social Committee had recommended’ "ﬂjat‘ the
Council should submit to the General Assembly the draft

* international convention on the elimination:iof all forms

167 -

of racial discrimination (draft. resolution I). His delega-
tion :i*'y supported that recomméndation. For over a
hundréd. years, the United - States had striven: to: banish
that .scourge from its territory. ‘Frecdom’of speech and
freedom of thought inevitably: connoted the right to like

or dislike one’s fellow man. There was-a danger that: sucb
attitudes might cause pain, but that was part of  the price
of freedom. In the United. States, there were some people
who claimed that .legislation could not put an énd to
discrimination, since discrimination. was rooted in the
hearts of men. That might be so, but-he believed that
national legislation should set a standard of social. be-
haviour and could effectively penahze the abuses and
excesses which led men to violence. Tt would be appro*
priate for the international commumty aISO to lay down
such standards.

s. Upon the sxgmng of the vaxl nghts Act of 1964

President Johnson had reminded the -world that the
United States had had to fight for its freedom in order to
forge an ideal not only of political independence but also,
of personal liberty, in order to establish the rule of law,
The road that had to be taken to make those rights a
reality was long and tortuous, but the United States

f

~ “E[SR.1338



168

Economic and Social Council — Thirty-seventh session

B e

. :wznf.v
LU b O

would follow 1t to the end. Far 1..om covering up the:

intérnal 'social contradictions *~ its country, the United
States. Goveérhment had made available a full supply of
information on the subject. Such pubhc self-criticism was
a healthy: practice for free societies. In recent years, the
judiciary and the executive in the United States had
always acted to ensure respect for the provisions of the
Constitution guaranteeing equal rights. to citizens. The
legislature -had.-adopted the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
and the process would continue, .The disturbances and
protests to which the Press bore. witness were not directed
against the country, its leaders or its concepts; they were
rather evidence of the right of every citizen to present his
grievances in freedom. Those conditions marked: the
closing days of the. century of struggle against racialism
which had followed the emancipation proclamatlon, but
the cancer-of raclahsm was strll gnawmg at the v1ta1s
of many other natxons. ’

nnnnn T

6. His delegatxon regretted that the Soclal Commrttee
had not completed the draft convention by approving the
draft additional article submitted by the United States on
anti-Semitism. That evil still flourished in so many parts
of the world that the Secretary-General had issued a report
on it. It was not unknown in the United States, but it was.
condemnedithere, and his Government was determined to:
root: it -out. The draft article would have been; of: great,
assistance to;Governments in their struggle against anti-
Semitism; the full horror.of which had been revealed in
the: days of :Nazi- Germany. It was the duty of every
member ‘of ‘the Council and -of the United Nations-to
¢ondemn, discrimination in-all ‘its manifestations and to
take positive action to ensure tha* that condemnation
was effective.

1. Hrs delegatron found it strange that the draft declara-

tion'on the elimination of all forms of religious intolerance:

should haveé received such: unsympathetic treatment.in the
Committee, despité- the -fact that it was apparent from
articlei18:of the Universal Declaration 6f Human. Rights
that the draft declaration was a natural extension of the
principie of freedom of religion. The Counci' should at
least have made a start. The amendment submitted by the
United States for that: purpose in the Social Comimnittee
had not been-adopted, 13 members having:voted for it
and 13 against. Respecting ‘as.it did the view:of others,
the United -States delegationa would not resubmif the

amendment ‘to' the Council 'in ‘plenary session, although -

under the rules of procedure it was entitled to do: 80:.

8 It was a Sourge of anxrety to h1s delegatron that many
of those who espoused the cause of national indepen-
dence, self-determination and equality among nations
appeared to be so little concerned with the fundamental
rights of the individudl. His delegation hoped that the
General Assembly in ‘its ‘wisdom would undertake the
drafting of the declaration. Principles were easy to pro-
clalm, but sincerity ‘and detetmination ‘were required if
they were to be-cartied out. Justice, equality, freedom
and -dignity for all men should be the mamstay of the
United Nations, - =

9. Mr. KOLB (Austria) said that, although the General -

Assembly was competent to draft a declaration on the

Committee and:the Council,. It was owitig to'lack of time
that the Commission on Human Rrghts had-been unable
to undertake the duty entrusted to it by General Assembly

- resolution 1781 (XVil). A year had already been lost and,

if the General Assembly again referred the matter to the
Commission on Human Rights, a second year would be
lost. Like the United States representatrve, his delegation
would make no attempt to use a majority in the Council
for the purpose of reversing the decision of the Social
Committee. It was the duty of the Commission on
Human Rights, the Council and the General Assembly
to combat religious intolerance as much tas racial dis-
cnmmatlon, so that every human person would be able
to enjoy the freedom to which he was entitled.

10. Mr. BARTUR (Observer for Israel), speaking at the
invitation of the President; said that the Government and
people of Israel had followed with understandable interest
the work of the Council and of the Commission on
Human Rights on religious intolerance and racial dis-
crimination. In the case. of anti-Jewish. movements and
demonstrations, it was practically impossible to distin-

guish between the two. forms: 'of discrimination. He.

welcomed the progress, modest though it was, that had
been made towards an international convention on the
elimination of all forms; of racial discrimination, and he
considered that the draft additional article- on anti-

Semitism proposed by the United States was just as

1mportant as the articles drawn np by the Sub-Commis-
sion on Preventlon of Drscnmmatron and Protectron of
Mmontres e : :

11, The exrstmg s1tuat10n 8O far as antr-Semltrsm was
concerned gave rise to much anxiety. Admittedly, anti-
Semitism almost nowhere formed part of the declared
policy of a government; on the contrary, owing, among
other things, to the part played by the United Natrons, the

atmosphere mamtamed by the international conscience

gave grounds for hoping that racial and religious persecu-
tion would eventually be ehmmated Nevertheless, anti-
Semitism was still acute in some parts of the world,
mcludmg the country with the largest Jewish community
in Europe — 3 million'persons. A systématic attempt was
being made in that country to deprive the: Jewish com-
munity of its religious, cultural and :linguistic heritage
and of its national identity; it was an attempt to bring
about assimilation artificially. The Government of the
powerful State in question asserted that the campaign
was in answer to the .wishes of thé Jews themselves; but
in that case he wondered why Jews who wished to do so
were not allowed to-leave the country. The same Govern-
ment also claimed that ‘those-drawing attention to the
situation of the Jews in that country were moved by
hostility towards a cértain ideology and a certain poli-
tical system; but the aim’of that argument was actually
to create a dangerous misynderstanding. \ o

12; In raising:that questron, his Government was actmg’
in accordance with its duty to draw attention to a-distress-
ing situation and out of its conviction that that state of

- affairs was an obstacle to the understanding that should

exist between countries if world tension was to be reduced.

elimination of gll forms of- -religious-intolerance, he felt
“that the task should have beeii undertaken by the Socigl




1338th"méeﬁng-—‘s‘—30 July 1964, = 169

The recent publication of two works seemed to constitute
a particularly grave symptom. One was the reissue in
1962 of a translated anti-Semitic pamphlet of the eigh-
teenth century entitled:Image of the Saints* the fact that
it had been put out in a popular edition would give:the
reader the impression.that it was an up-to-date reéport on
a contemporary subject. The other, written by a ‘man
called Osipov and entitled The Catechism in Its True
Light, had been published in 1963, again in a mass popular
edmon.

13. Mr BENDRYSHEV (Umon of - Soviet Socrahst
Republics), speaking on a point of order,-said that the
observer for Israel, instead of dealing with the matter
before the Council —mamely, the report of the Commis-
sion on Human Rights — was making slanderous alle,ga-
tions against a Member State of the United Nations;
he would ask the President to call him to order. :

14. Mr. BARTUR (Observer for Israel), contmumg h1s
staternent, said he wished to mention the question of
family reunion. As a result of World War II, thousands
of Jewish families had become separated. The principle
that they . should be reunited was umversally acknow-
ledged but, in the country in questron, although that
principle had frequently been applied within its frontiers,
administrative and other barriers were placed in the way
of those who wished to rejoin. their Families in Israel or
cisewhere. Tt was hlgh time that the national authomtxes
concerned, and the mternatlonal commumty, took urgent
and consfructive measures to remedy that -intolerable
state of affairs, which was causmg suffering to thousands
of human beings and depriving them of their human,
religious *and cultural rights, and to -ensure that the
country in question ceased glvmg its - support to the
dlstubutlon of oﬂ‘enswe writings. .

15. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Soclahst
Republics) pointed out that Mr. Krushchev, the Chairman
of the Council of Ministers of the USSR, had told the
world that, since the day of the October revolution in the
Soviet Union, the Jewish population had had in all
respects a position equal to that of the other peoples in
the country; that the Soviet Union had no Jewish: quies-
tion; and that those who invented such a “question
were acting on the instructions of others. The Council
was witnessing such an instance; the observér for Israel
was making :slanderous charges against the USSR i
order to.distract attention from the racial and other forms
of discrimination that were being pracnsed at the moment
in other parts of the world.

16, The observer for Israel had taken that dlrty task upon
himself on the instructions of his real masters. That he
was not really concerned about the position of the Jews
was demonstrated by the fact that he had said nothing
about the countries where Jews were being deprivsd of
their economic and other rights. and where pro-fascist,
anti-semitic organizations openly existed. The slander,us
nature of his allegations was 'shown by the fact that
synagogues openly functioned in the USSR and that
special institutes existed for the training of Jewish religious
leaders. As to his allegation about restrictions on leaving
for Israel, the truth of the matter was that-the Jews in

the USSR did not want to go- to Tsrael, and that those
who had already gone wished to return:because of the
hardships they had to face there. Many tourists: commg
from Israel to the USSR asked to be allowed to remain,
and every day the Soviet Embassy in‘Tel-Aviv was visited
by people wishing' to come to the TISSR. Those facts
served to show the ‘real mtuatlon of the .Tews in the USSR
and in- Israel : ; :

o

17. Mr. COMBAL (France) sa1d that hls country had
always had and would continue always to have:the
greatest respect for the principle of the domestic jurisdic-
tion of States. Nevertheless, as the COuﬁtry of the declara-
tion of the nghts of man ‘and of the citizen, it coule

never remain indifferent when the fundamental pnncrples
of human rights and freedom as evoked in such high=
minded fashion by the United States representative, were
at stake. . YN

18. His delegatlon had hstened atient“vely to the parti-
culars given by the: observer for ‘Isracl. It could only
express saddened surprise that; fifteen years after the
proclamation of" the. UmverSal Declaration ‘of Hum:m

19 Mr MAZHAR (Umted Arab« R;epubllc) Sald that
there was no racial discrimination in the United Arab
Republic; where ‘all the population had’ equal rights. -His
delegation would support any recommendation . to: pro=
mote the application of the principles set forth in the
Universal- Declaration of Human Riglits: ‘As to the draft
declaration - on theelimination of 4ll formis' of rehgxous
intolerance, the Council should endorsg’the decision of
the Social Committee (draft resolution II)} it was the only
possible compromise in view of the’ Very numerdus pdmts
on whlch dxsagreement stnll ex1sted : .

ARl YR g
20 Mr HILL (AuStraha) assocrated Lhiinself Wxth the
United States representative’s stateitient; which had im?

pressed h1m by its moderatlon and smcerxty
ERFITRS 14 TN

21. Followmg upon the United Natnons gDe’claratmn on,
the Elimination of:all Forms of ‘Racial Discrimination;
it had seemed desirable that.a draft declaration - on:the
elimination of all forms of religious intolerance should
be submitted to the General Assembly. The Commission
on Human Rights had, moreover; already asked fof the
twe questions to-be linked: The Social Committes. might
have prepared such a draft, particularly.since jts agenda
was not unduly heavy. Australia had abstairied in the vote
in the Social Committee on the relevant: draft resolution
as a whole, because it-hdd.supported the United States
amendment, whrch had not becn adopted by the: Conae
mlttee . Lok ‘ Lo gnw;gr,g Qgs i TR :

22 Mr CHANDERLI (Algena) observed that the con-
cept of anti-Semitism was not clear. If it was a matter of
racial discrimination, the question was already covered
by the relevant draft declaration, If thé referénce was to
réligious intolerance, future debates should. take sinto
account the fact that several Member States were Semitic;
but did not regard themselves 4s victims.-of anti-Semitisms
The observer for Israel had complained that anti-Semitic
practices were intended to destroy national identity:: but



170 Economic and Social Council —:Thirty-seventh session

in &,multi-racial world, it would be very dangerous to
identify rehgron w1th the sense of bclonglng to a natlonal
commumty REANEE s . o

23 Srr Samuel HOARE (Umted Klngdom) expressed
his -appreciation -of the United States representative’s
statement, and Shared:the. French representative’s regret
that the practices referred to by the observer for. Israel
could still exist, wherever it might be. The reprinting and
large-scale - dxstnbutron of an anti-Semditic ‘'work of the
e;ghteenth century was deplorable. .

24 It was unfortunate that the Social Committee had
npt made a contribiition to the study of the draft declara-
tion on the elimination of all forms of religious into-
lerance, since the completion of the text would certamly
be considerably delayed as a result.

25..Mr. ANDRIAMASY (Madagascar) recalled that,
from the ethnological:.standpoint, the population of his
country constituted a-veritable mosaic of races, which
implied .a long tradition of liberalism and respect for
human rights. To cite but one example, immediately after
achieving independence ‘Madagascar had spontaneously
invited two alien minorities to consider themselves the
nineteenth and the twentieth tribes of the island. In the
circumstances his delegation therefore shared the senti-
ments expressed. by the Umted States and French repre-
sentattves, :m, . .

26. Mr. HUIDQBRO ”(Chlle) said that the Latm-
American-countries-had- -always attached at least as much
importance to,human. rights as:to economic- problems,
and had always been. in. the forefront of the battle for
human rights. It.was absolutely esse¢ntial that the General
Assembly and the Council should give high priority to
those matters and attach due importance to them, so that
the effective observance of human nghts throughout the
world could: be ensured | k

27. Mr. PUTZ (Luxembourg) sard that rehglous tolerance
and respect for'the right of everyone to profess the religion
of his choice Weré deeply anchored in the hearts and minds
of his people’ ahd were also reﬂected in’ the Luxembourg
COnsﬁtutron. P
4 Poo ol

28 Mrs. AFNAN (Iraq) expressed regret that the Socral
Chmmittee had beéniunablé to takea décision concerning

the draft declaration on-the ¢limination of all forms of

religious . intolerande. ' The question. was-of great impor-
tance. It ‘was ratural, however, that countriés struggling
to feed their people were much more: preoccupied with
economic’ problems, since'no one was truly ftee so long
as he was still suffering the pangs of hunger. If the
advancement of human rights was to be truly served, the
gdp between rich and poot countnes would have to be
ﬁlled as soon as possrble B
P 1&. B

‘9 Mr MIGONE (Argentma) recalled that throughout

- aturies "of ‘Chtistian civilization Argentina had rmade
;rtip‘orta'nt advances in the field of human rights. Slavery
had been' abolished in 1713, .and the:1953 .Constitution
recognized freedom of worship, It was regrettable: that
the! Commiission on Human Rights-and the Social Coms

mittee had been unable to make further progress in the
consideration of those matters, ‘and he hoped that the
gaps left would be filled at the nineteenth session of the
General Assembly, and that due priority would be given
to-the questic.. »f the complete elimination of all relj-
gious discrimination. Whether anti-Semitism was directed
against race or religion, it was certain that the terrible
persecution to. which the Jews had been subjected had .
dishonoured both the perpetrators and civilization itself,

30. Mr. PONCE ¥ CARBO (Ecuador) said his delegatlon
fully approved the United States representative’s state-
meént, particularly the part which had reference to the
work -of the Commission on Human Rights. In the Social
Committee, his delegation had upheld the view that the
Commlttee should consider as soon as possible the
additional draft article on anti-Semitism. He also ap-
proved the statement of the observer for Israel and
deplored the fact that such reprehensrble acts could still
occur.

31. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet ,Socialist
Republics) considered that the Commission on Human
Rights had done useful work in preparmg a draft inter-
national ‘convention on the elimination’ of all forms of
racial discriminationi to be submitted to the General
Assembly for adoption at its nineteenth session; he
would support the relevant, draft resolution proposed by
the Commission on Human Rights and approved by the
Social. Committee. He would also support draft resolu-
tion IV of the Social Committee proclarmmg 1968 as
Internatxonal Year for Human nghts

32 As to the ‘draft declaration on the ehrmnatron of all
forms of rehg10us intolerance, his delegation thought that
the question had not been studied suﬂiclently by subor-
dinate organs to warrant transmlssmn to the General
Assembly |

33, The French’ and the Umted ngdom representatxves,
and:some others as 'well, had tried to support.the allega-
tions of the observer for Isra¢l; in: particular about the
publication of some pamphlets in the USSR. They wanted
to distract attention in the Council from the real issue;
i.e., the racial discrimination being practised in Western
c'ountries and their colonies. As to the publication of
Scientific atheist literature in the USSR, every State had
the nght to publish such material. But it was well known
that in the USSR special attention was paid.to avoiding
offence to the feehngs of believers. He cited in example
the consideration given by the Ideological Commission
of the Communist Party of the USSR to the shortcommgs
of the pamphlet written by thhko

34, Mr. CISS (Senegal) said that his coantry offered an
example of rehgrous tolerance ‘

35, The debate’ had- shown that ‘the Soclal Commrttee
would-have had a very delicate task if it had ‘attempted
io complete the draft declaration o religious intolerance.
The sponsors of the relevant draft resolution. approved
by the Social Committee had merely sought a compromise
solution, leaving it to the General Assembly to decide for
itself whether it wished to.complete the draft declaration.



1338th meeting —30; July 1964 . . . | 1

- 36, He expressed the.hope that the Council would adopt
the draft resolution. and that the draft decldration:could
be studied as:-rapidly and with as much effect as p_ossiblfe
cither by the General Assembly or by some other organ. "

37, Mr. HANDL (Czechoslovakla) praised the work: of
the Comnission’ on Human Rights in connexion with the
draft convention'on the elimination of ‘all forms of racial
discrimination; he hoped that' the General Assembly
would adopt that ' text, which would mark 4 further
advance towards respect for human rights, without any
form of discrimination. He would vote for draft resolution
I of the Social Committee and also for draft resolution IV
designating 1968 as International Year for Human
nghts :

38. As to’ the draft declaratlon on the ehmrnatlon of all
forms of religious intolerance, his - delegation believed
that such an instrument should be drawn up but:did not
believe. it was advisable to transmit to- the General
Assembly a draft which had not been duly studied by the
Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and.
Protection of Minorities or by the Commission on Human
Rights. It would be more logical to refer the text to the
Commission which, under General Assembly resolution
1781 (XVII), had the responsibility for drafting it. How-
ever, since: some delegations preferted to leave the deci~
sion'to’ the General Assembly, he would abstain in the
vote 'on draft resolution II of the Soe1a1 Commrttee

39, He would have liked to be able to pass over the
statement by the observer for Israel; but hé was.in duty
botind to point out that remarks of that kind, which were
always: ‘based on political considerations,” could -only
interfere with the orderly progress of the Coun“cil’sv‘ work.
He was surprised, moreover, that.the representative of a
country well known for its intolerance shouid venture to
defend the catse of religious tolerance. 3

40, The PRESIDENT said he would gnve the observer
for Israel the opportunity to speak again in accordance
thh Tule 75 of the rules of procedure S

41 Mr BENDRYSHEV (Umon of Sowet Socrahst
Republics), speaking on a point of order, reminded the
Council that the question under 60n51derat10n wag"the
report of the Social Committee. ' The President had
appealed to representdtives to do their utmost to expedite
the work of the Council, yet he was inviting to speak
again one whose sole desxre was not to advance the
Council’s work, but to mar the atmosphere by uttering
slanders and to cover up, under instructions from his
masters, racial and ‘other forms of discrimination that

wercledcondemned by all honest people throughuut the
wor

42, Mr. BARTUR (Observer for Israel) agreed with the
Czechoslovak representative that it ‘was desirable to
maintain an atmosphere favourable to the orderly pro-
gress. of the, Council’s work, but he wondered whether
that concern was a sufficient reason for conceahng un-
Pleasant realities. He would feel that he was fajling in his
moral duty if he made the atmosphere of the "debate
his primary concern, . : , N

43, The. problem under discussion could not bg:settled. -
by..an exchange of-insults and calumnious charges; for
that reason he had taken pains to adhere strictly to.the
facts. = .

44. It was true that there were tendentious$ pubhcatlous
in many other countries, but the problem was-far more
serious when such literature was published by the State
itself or by scientific academies, and made. wxdely available
to the pubhc

45. The Soviet Umon representatrve had said that. there
were 92 synagogues in the USSR — a very low figure for
a community of 3 million persons and one which could
hardly be regarded as encouraging; §ince in 1956, accord-
ing to oﬂicral ﬁgures, there had been 450 As to rehgrous
instruction, it.was bemg glven, in that commumty of
3 million persons, to 4 students only.”

46. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist
Repubhcs), speaking on a point . of order, expressed
surprise that the President was again allowing the ob-
server -for Israel. tohinder the important work .of the.
Council. - The task before the Council was.to. facilitate:
action to end as soon as posmble the racial discrimination
that was still being practised in many parts of the world.

Bt the observer for Israel was trying, undet the instruc-
tions of the delégatiohs of those countries cohcerned, to
prevent the Council from’ performmg its- task, For the

- purposes of those delegations he was’ makmg slanderous’

allegations that had been refuted many times before. Hé'
had no desire to enter into argument with thie observer for
Israel,, who. had: no interest in learning about the"teal
situation in the USSR but wanted only to distost the.
facts., He would state once again that no racial or other
discrimination existed or ever would exist in the USSR;
and would ask the. Presxdent to allow the Council to pro-
ceed with its work. -

47. Mr. BARTUR (Observer for Israel) concluding Ius
statement, thanked the President for havmg allowed him
to express his Government’s pomt of view .on an 1mpor-
tant question. »’ |

48."Mr. EL: HASSANY (Umted Arab Repubhc) sald he
did not beliéve that the observer for Tstael Was entitled
tc speak on the point at issue, since Israel, the only State-
based on 4 religion, practised - dlsonmmatroh itself’ by

. depriving of their civil tights those' Arabs whom it-had’

not expelled. from Palestine; whereas those:same; cml
rights were. enjoyed by Jews throughout the world. e

49, The PRESIDENT invited the Councrl ,tg vote
on the  draft resolutions. I to V contained in para-
graph 17 of the report of the Socnal Committeg (313952
and Corr.1). o

1. Draft mternatxonal conventlon on- the ehmmatxon of
all fornis of racial discrimination. ' oo
* Draft resolution I was adopted unammously. | ;'_"3

IL Draft declaratron and draft convention on the ehmma-.
tion. of all forms of religious intolerance. . .. .

Draft resolution II was adopted by 9, votes to mme, withr
. 9 abstentions. ¥ - , G



172

Economic and Social- Gouncilis—’-—\’l‘hirtf"y-sei'enth session

IIL. Study of - drscnmmatlon in respect of the right of
“evetyone to leave any country, 1ncludmg h1s own, and
“sto-return to his country.

Draft resolution III was adopted by 16 votes to nane,
., With 2 abstentions._

IV Designation of 1968 as Internatlonal Year for
‘Human Rights. -

Draft resolution IV was adopted unanimously.

V. Report of the Commission on Human Rights.
" Draft resolutibn 14 was adop'ted rmanimoasly. ‘

AGENDA ITEM 28

Measures to mplement the United Nations Declaration
on the Elimination of All Forms of Raclal Dnscnmma-—

tion (E139l6)

REPORT OF THB SociaL COMMITTEE
(E/3953) *f ‘

50.. The PRESIDENT .invited the Councrl 1o vote on the
draft Tesolution contained in paragraph 6 of the report
of the Social Committee (E/3953). ,

51. Mr. CISS (Senegal) proposed that ‘the word “ pre-
sent ”, in the second sentence of the third preambular
paragraph to the draft resolution recommended under
the Social Commaittee’s draft for adoption by the General
Assembly, be deleted.

The amendment was approved.
The draft resolutzon, as amended was adopted unam»
mously. i . ,
o AGENDA ITEM 29

Advisbry services in the field of lmman rights
(E/3883 and Add.1) :

" REPORT OF THE SociaAL COMMITICE
. : (E/3954)

52. Mr. WILLIAMS (United States of America) said,
that, in the Social Committee, his delegation had ab-
stamed in the vote on the draft resolution now submitted
for the Councll’s consideration (E/3954, para, 6); that
abstentlon in no way prejudged the position the United,
States delegation would take on the question of advrsory
services at the nineteenth session of the General Assembly.

53:.His' Govetniment attached great importance to the
programme of advisory services and in particular to the
fellowship programme; it would not concur in any
decisiofi to'reallocate the funds already earmarked for the
feIlbWshlp programme to defray the cost: of the regional
seminars to be held in Mongolia and Yugoslavia, There
were no additional funds available for the - regional
semindrs in 1965 and it was his Government’s view that
any additional expenses there might be should be de-
frayed by the host Governments. Moreover, it was sur-
prising that the note on advisory services submitted by

the ‘Secretary-General (E/3882/Add 1), which had been
issued during the recent session of TAC, had- not been
communicated to that body, for possxble recommenda-
tions. That was not in line with the procedure recom-

mended by TAC:in 1963 and approved by the Council,
whereby decisions ‘of the Council concerning the use of
the ‘funds of the regular programme of techmcal assnstance
should be communicated to TAC. ‘

54. He was sure that the -host Governments to the
seminars in questxon would,. in accordance, with , the
customary practice, take steps to grant the necessary visas
to all those who wished to take part in them. Further, it
was to be hoped that the Secretary-General would consult
with countries of transit to ensure that the necessary
papers for through travel would be made available so
that intending, participants would meet w1th no 1mped1-
ment. - , |

55. Mr. COMBAL (France) said he was very sorry he
would have to abstain in the.vote on the draft resolution
of the Social Committee despite’ his. Government’s

interest.in the advisory services, which he regarded as one

of the most effective means- of promoting Tespect for
human nghts While not objecting to the order of priority
indicated in the draft resolution, he wished, by his absten-
tion to signify his regret that the regular procedures and
rules of competence had not been observed.

56. Mr. ILIC (Yugoslavia) said his Government would
take into account the observations which the United
States. representatlve had just made; it would also, how-
ever, bear in mind the General Assembly resolutlon
regardmg Portugual

57. Mis. AFNAN (Iraq) pointed out to the representa~
tives- of  France and the United States of.America that
whatever .the, procedure followed, it was the General
Assembly which would have to take the final decision
concernmg the organization of the programme of adyi-
sory services and to reconsidet, if it thought fit, its recom-
mendation to double the. number of fellowshlps, as com-
pared with 1962 (resolutlon 1782 (XVII))

58 Mr HERNDL (Austria) sard he would vote for the
draft resolution on the understanding that ‘the recom-
mi udation contained in paragraph 2 was made “as an
exceptlonal measure ”’ and that, as a general rule, the
expenses in connexion with seminars would be kept with-
in the limits of the allocations. :

59. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the draft resolution

submitted by the Social Committee (E/3954, para. 6).
" The draft resolution was adopted by 11 votes to none,

w:th 7 abstentzons

. AGENDA ITEM 30 -
" Slavery (E[3885, E[3887)

REPORT OF THE SOCIAL COMMITTEE
(E/3955 and Corr.1)

60. The PRESIDENT proposed thdt the Councrl take
note of the report of’ the Socral Commrttee (E/3955 and
Corr.1).

It was sa deczded

i

The meeting rose at 1 40 p‘m

Printed in Switzerland

16401-—September 1964—1,350

i
!
1
|





